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Enclosed please find Order #BPMC 95-15 of the New York State
Board for Professional Medical Conduct. This Order and any penalty
provided therein goes into effect upon receipt of this letter or seven (7)
days after the date of this letter, whichever is earlier.

If the penalty imposed by the Order is a surrender, revocation
or suspension of this license, you are required to deliver to the Board
the license and registration within five (5) days of receipt of the Order.

Board for Professional Medical Conduct
New York State Department of Health
Empire State Plaza
Tower Building-Room 438
Albany, New York 12237-0756

REQUE;TED

George C. Stohlman, M.D.
718 Grand Circle
Temple Terrace, Florida 33617

Dear Dr. Stohlman:

RE: License No. 094119

Effective Date: 

- RETURN RECEIPT 

Janudry 23, 1995

CERTIFIED MAIL

Secrefary

- (518) 474-8357

C. Maynard Guest. M.D.

Executive 

Slafe  Plaza l Albany, NY 12237 

Medical  Conduct

Coming Tower l Empire 

Board for Professional 



& Malloy
201 E. Kennedy Boulevard
Suite 1950
Tampa, Florida 33602
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'3
Executive Secretary
Board for Professional Medical Conduct

Enclosure

cc: Grover C. Freeman, Esq.
Freeman, Hunter 

Notin the BPMC
iting. Payments

Bureau of Accounts Management
New York State Cepartment of Health
Empire State Plaza
Tower Building-Room 1245
Albany, New York 12237

Sincerely,

C. Maynard/Guest. M.D. 

cred

lease write theIf the penalty imposed by the Order
check payable to the New York State Department
Order number on your remittance will assist in
should be directed to the following address:

is a fine, p
of Health.
proper 



Vacanti, M.D.
Chairperson
State Board for Professional
Medical Conduct

------------------------___---------------------- X

Upon the application of George C. Stohlman, M.D.

(Respondent) for Consent Order, which application is made a part

hereof, it is

ORDERED, that the application and the provisions

thereof are hereby adopted and so ORDERED, and it is further

ORDERED, that this order shall take effect as of the

date of the personal service of this order upon Respondent, upon

receipt by Respondent of this order via certified mail, or seven

days after mailing of this order by certified mail, whichever is

earliest.

SO ORDERED,

STATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

---X

IN THE MATTER

OF ORDER

GEORGE C. STOHLMAN, M.D.
BPMC #95-15



"A".

I admit guilt to both specifications in full satisfaction

of the charges against me.

Fl.

33617.

I understand that the New York State Board for

Professional Medical Conduct has charged me with two

Specifications of professional misconduct.

A copy of the Statement of Charges is annexed hereto, made

a part hereof, and marked as Exhibit 

0:' New York, having been issued

License No. 094119 by the New York State Education Department.

I am not currently registered with the New York State

Education Department to practice as a physician in the State of

New York. My address is 718 Grand Circle, Temple Terrace, 

)

GEORGE C. STOHLMAN, M.D., being duly sworn, deposes and

says:

That on or about July 16, 1965 I was licensed to practice

as a physician in the State 

ss.:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

)

___________X
ORDER

STATE OF NEW YORK

------_______________________________ 

STATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

----X
: APPLICATION

IN THE MATTER
FOR

OF
CONSENT

GEORGE C. STOHLMAN, M.D.



pendency of the professional

misconduct disciplinary proceeding; and such denial by the

Board shall be made without prejudice to the continuance of any

disciplinary proceeding and the final determination by the

Board pursuant to the provisions of the Public Health Law.

I agree that, in the event the Board grants my

Application, as set forth herein, an order of the Chairperson

of the Board shall be issued in accordance with same.

I am making this Application of my own free will and

accord and not under duress, compulsion or restraint of any

kind or manner.
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($5,000).

I hereby make this Application to the State Board for

Professional Medical Conduct (the Board) and request that it be

granted.

I understand that, in the event that this Application is

not granted by the Board, nothing contained herein shall be

binding upon me or construed to be an admission of any act of

misconduct alleged or charged against me, such Application

shall not be used against me in any way and shall be kept in

strict confidence during the 

thoclsand dollars

I hereby agree to the following penalty: a censure and

reprimand, and a fine in the amount of five 



U~O~!WI~~WS
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Rtblii Notsfy Thru BondGd  
‘

NOTARY PUBLIC

.. / 

,r-: g 1 , ',I’ day of . 

”

GEORGE C. STOHLMAN, M.D.
RESPONDENT

Sworn to before me this

/pytb,&c*



P

GROVER FREEMAN, ESQ.
ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT

ROY NEMERSON
DEPUTY COUNSEL
BUREAU OF PROFESSIONAL
MEDICAL CONDUCT
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i

ti

GEORGE C. STOHLMAN, M.D.
RESPONDENT

Date:

/cwi 

------------------------------------------------- -X

The undersigned agree to the attached application of the

Respondent and to the proposed penalty based on the terms and

conditions thereof.

------------_-----------__________________--------~

: APPLICATION
IN THE MATTER

FOR
OF

CONSENT
GEORGE C. STOHLMAN, M.D.

ORDER

STATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT



VACANTI, M.D.
CHAIRPERSON
STATE BOARD FOR
PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT
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Y KATHLEEN M. TANNER
DIRECTOR
OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL
MEDICAL CONDUCT

CHARLES J. 



7206(l). Respondent was given a suspended sentence of

three years imprisonment and placed on supervised probation

for three years, and was also ordered to pay back taxes,

perform 300 hours community service and to continue

participation in an alcohol recovery program.

EXHIBIT A

--___--------------_----------__-------_-------x

GEORGE C. STOHLMAN, M.D., the Respondent, was authorized

to practice medicine in New York State on July 16, 1965 by the

issuance of license number 094119 by the New York State

Education Department. The Respondent is not currently

registered with the New York State Education Department to

practice medicine.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

A. On December 19, 1991, in the United States District Court

for the Middle District of Florida, Respondent was

convicted of making false statements in an individual

income tax return in violation of 26 U.S.C. Section

-- X

: STATEMENT

OF

CHARGES

STATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

IN THE MATTER

OF

GEORGE C. STOHLMAN, M.D.



* 1994) in that he has had disciplinary action taken

against his medical license by a duly authorized professional

disciplinary agency of another state for conduct which would,
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SUPP 

(McKinney(d) 6530(g) 

(McKinney Supp. 1994)in that he has been

convicted of a crime under federal law. Petitioner charges:

1. The facts alleged in paragraph A.

SECOND SPECIFICATION

Respondent is charged with professional misconduct within

the meaning of N.Y. Education Law Section 

6530(g) (a) (ii) 

B. On October 2, 1993, the Department of Business and

Professional Regulation, Board of Medicine, of the State of

Florida issued an Order in which Respondent was

reprimanded, and his license to practice medicine was

placed on probation with a condition that he perform 100

hours community service. The underlying basis for the

Order was the federal criminal conviction described above

in paragraph A.

FIRST SPECIFICATION

Respondent is charged with professional misconduct within

the meaning of N.Y. Education Law Section



(New York, New York

CHRIS STERN HYMAN
COUNSEL
Bureau of Professional Medical

Conduct

Page 3

if committed in New York State, constitute misconduct under New

York Law. Petitioner charges:

2. The facts contained in paragraph B.

DATED:


